
                                         

 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 

 

AGENDA 

Thursday, June 20, 2019, 6:00 PM 

BROWARD COUNTY GOVERNMENTAL CENTER 

115 South Andrews Avenue, Conference Room 430 

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33301 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 

 

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

V. OLD BUSINESS 

 

A. Final Presentation - Historic Sites Survey for the Broward Municipal Services District      

(BMSD) Areas of Broadview Park and Central County and for the City of West Park 

 

VI. NEW BUSINESS 

 

A. Special Presentation by the Historic Preservation Board to Matt DeFelice, County 

Archaeological Consultant 

 

VII. SCHEDULE FOR UPCOMING REGULAR MEETINGS 

   

VIII. COMMENTS BY THE CHAIR 

 

IX. ANNOUNCEMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS 

 

X. ADJOURNMENT 



1 | P a g e 
 

Approved:  
 

 
    REGULAR MEETING 

SUMMARY MINUTES DRAFT 
Historic Preservation Board 

Pompano Beach Cultural Center 
50 West Atlantic Boulevard, Digital Media Room, Pompano Beach, FL  

Thursday, May 9, 2019    6:00 pm 

 
Board Members Present 

 Sheldon McCartney, Chair Derek Davis, Vice Chair Daniel Stallone 

Jeff Schwartz   

 

Board Members Absent 
Cynthia Strachan-Saunders  

 

County Staff 
Rick Ferrer, Historic Preservation Officer Darby Delsalle, Assistant Director 
Chris Flynn, Program/Project Coordinator Ben Crego, Assistant County Attorney 

 

Attendees 
Liza Mascaro, Technical Director, Cultural Jody Leshinsky, Cultural Venues 

Center Programming Manager, Pompano Beach 

Michelle Oplesch, Broward County Cultural Cultural Affairs 

Division  

 
I.      Call to Order/Roll Call 
Meeting is called to order by Chair at 6:04 p.m.  Roll call was taken by Rick Ferrer; a quorum was 

present.  

 
II.     Pledge of Allegiance 
Pledge of allegiance lead by the Chair. 

 

III.     Approval of Minutes – March 21, 2019 
MOTION – Member Schwartz moved to approve, seconded by Member Stallone. All approve; 
motion passes unanimously.  

 

IV. Public Comment 
None. 

 
V. Old Business 
A. Pioneer Day – Ms. Mascaro reported that the equipment and presentation has been tested and 

programs printed. She also gave further detail about the layout of the program and activities. 
Board members agreed to take turns introducing the 17 honorees and presenting four group 
awards. Chair McCartney will acknowledge the new Cultural Division Director, Phillip Dunlap. 
Ms. Mascaro mentioned that she will check with Commissioner Geller’s and Representative 
Chip La Marca’s office to see if either will be attending. Mr. Flynn offered to video record the 



2 | P a g e 
 

event as well. The board discussed inviting historical societies to have an information table at 
next year’s event. 
 

B. Historic Site Markers Update – Mr. Ferrer reported that the Florida Department of 
Transportation has not yet approved the marker location. Also, a formal application to the 
State’s Marker Program requires demonstrating funding commitment. He also reminded the 
board that a decision on which image will be used for the Speedway marker is still needed.  
 

C. Designations Update – The County Commission has approved the board’s recommendation to 
give a historic designation to the Kaye Stevens house in Margate. There was a delay due to the 
property owner neither supporting nor opposing designation and not providing a letter of no 
objection. A recognition of designation, signed by the HPB chair and vice chair, will be sent to 
the owner of this and future properties that receive the historic designation. The designation 
was featured in a SunSentinel article that included information on celebrities who resided in 

Broward. Mr. Ferrer subsequently received two calls from other organizations that would like 
to receive historic designations as well.  
 

VI. New Business 
A. County Archaeological Consultant – The County’s contract with Matt DeFelice, the current 

vendor of archaeological services for the County, was not renewed, and a new vendor will start 
after Mr. DeFelice’s last day on June 30th. The Board will hold a special meeting on June 20th in 
appreciation of Mr. DeFelice’s services to the county. The new consultant will be invited to the 
July meeting. 

 
VIII. Comments by the Chair 

Chair McCartney mentioned that he would like the board vacancies filled and will follow up 
with the Commissioners. 

 
IX. Announcements by Board Members  

Member Schwartz announced that the Temple of Time will be burned on May 19 at 7pm in 
memory of Parkland school shooting victims. 

 
VIII. Adjournment   
MOTION – Member Stallone moved to adjourn the meeting. Member Davis seconded. All in favor, 

meeting adjourned at 7:47 p.m. 

 

Disclosure:  The above captioned minutes are transcribed in a summary format. To obtain a complete audio 
recording of the meeting, approved summary minutes, or any presentation or handout materials, submit a public 
records request through  Planning and Development  Management  Division, 954-357-8695. 


	1 - HPB Agenda 6-20-2019
	2 - Draft HPB MINUTES (5-9-2019)




Accessibility Report





		Filename: 

		HPBMEETINGPACKET06202019.pdf









		Report created by: 

		



		Organization: 

		







[Enter personal and organization information through the Preferences > Identity dialog.]



Summary



The checker found no problems in this document.





		Needs manual check: 1



		Passed manually: 1



		Failed manually: 0



		Skipped: 9



		Passed: 21



		Failed: 0







Detailed Report





		Document





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Accessibility permission flag		Passed		Accessibility permission flag must be set



		Image-only PDF		Passed		Document is not image-only PDF



		Tagged PDF		Passed		Document is tagged PDF



		Logical Reading Order		Passed manually		Document structure provides a logical reading order



		Primary language		Passed		Text language is specified



		Title		Passed		Document title is showing in title bar



		Bookmarks		Passed		Bookmarks are present in large documents



		Color contrast		Needs manual check		Document has appropriate color contrast



		Page Content





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged content		Skipped		All page content is tagged



		Tagged annotations		Skipped		All annotations are tagged



		Tab order		Passed		Tab order is consistent with structure order



		Character encoding		Skipped		Reliable character encoding is provided



		Tagged multimedia		Passed		All multimedia objects are tagged



		Screen flicker		Passed		Page will not cause screen flicker



		Scripts		Passed		No inaccessible scripts



		Timed responses		Passed		Page does not require timed responses



		Navigation links		Passed		Navigation links are not repetitive



		Forms





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Tagged form fields		Skipped		All form fields are tagged



		Field descriptions		Passed		All form fields have description



		Alternate Text





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Figures alternate text		Passed		Figures require alternate text



		Nested alternate text		Passed		Alternate text that will never be read



		Associated with content		Passed		Alternate text must be associated with some content



		Hides annotation		Passed		Alternate text should not hide annotation



		Other elements alternate text		Skipped		Other elements that require alternate text



		Tables





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Rows		Passed		TR must be a child of Table, THead, TBody, or TFoot



		TH and TD		Passed		TH and TD must be children of TR



		Headers		Skipped		Tables should have headers



		Regularity		Skipped		Tables must contain the same number of columns in each row and rows in each column



		Summary		Skipped		Tables must have a summary



		Lists





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		List items		Passed		LI must be a child of L



		Lbl and LBody		Passed		Lbl and LBody must be children of LI



		Headings





		Rule Name		Status		Description



		Appropriate nesting		Skipped		Appropriate nesting










Back to Top



